



Datchet Parish Council

1 Allen Way
Datchet
Berkshire
SL3 9HR

Web: www.datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk

Katy Jones – Clerk to the Council

Email: Clerk@datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk

Tel: 01753 773499

Mobile: 07519 750924

DATE: **6th November 2019**

TO: **ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL.**

Dear Sir/Madam,

You are hereby summoned to attend a **MEETING of THE PARISH COUNCIL** to be held in **VILLAGE HALL, DATCHET**, on **MONDAY 11th November 2019**, at **7.30PM** when it is proposed to transact the business specified in the following Agenda and the Addendum.

Yours faithfully,

Katy Jones,
CLERK TO THE COUNCIL

A G E N D A

1. **Apologies and Announcements**
2. **Public Question Time**
3. **Declarations of Interests**
To receive any Declarations of interest from members in relation to matters on this agenda
4. **Minutes of the Council Meeting on 7th October 2019**
5. **Matters arising from the above minutes**
6. **Items carried forward from October's meeting**
 - **Grounds.**
 - Lead Councillor's Report (Cllr D. Loveridge) including the problem of dog mess on the Recreation Ground / Football pitches.
 - Recreation Ground Ditch – to receive the amended drawings and consider the way forward with a view to adding the project to the budget for 2020/2021.
 - To consider the request for one/two youth football teams on the Recreation Ground next season.
 - Councillors Questions.
 - **Motions submitted Motion 1. Cllr. E Larcombe**
That Datchet Parish Council requests RBWM action to reduce the dangers associated with speeding traffic in Ditton Road.
7. **To receive a presentation from the Wild About Datchet Group.**

8. General.

- Chairman's Report
To receive nominations and vote on appointments for new Lead & Deputy Lead Members where positions have become vacant.
- Correspondence
 - i) SLCC Berkshire Youth Fund - to consider their invitation to join and contribute.
 - ii) To consider the application from the Ellis Journey to use the Village Greens on 5th July 2020
 - iii) To consider the adoption of the Payphone on Memorial Green which is intended for removal.

9. Finance & Administration.

- Lead Councillors Report (Cllr T. O'Flynn)
- To approve the Income & Expenditure
- Councillors' Questions

10. Planning

- To consider new applications listed on the attached planning addendum and note Planning Decisions.
- Lead Councillor's Report, (Cllr. Mrs P. Barnes-Taylor) to include CIL/106 allocations and enforcement matters.
- Councillors' Questions

11. Borough Councillor's Report.

12. Highways and General Purposes.

- Lead Councillor's Report (Cllr I Thompson) including proposals to the Borough regarding highway issues.
- Councillors Questions.

13. Flooding

- Lead Councillor's Report (Cllr I Thompson) including an update on the River Thames Scheme funding
- Councillors Questions.

14. Working Groups.

- To receive reports (if necessary)
- To consider the draft terms of reference for all Working Groups to be included into the review of Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.
- To set up a small working group to review Standing Orders and Financial Regulations and agree membership.
- To consider the establishment of an Environmental Awareness Working Group and, if approved, to agree the membership.

15. Properties

- Lead Councillor's Report (Cllr Mrs M. Davies)
- To receive a report on the Fire Risk Assessment carried out for the Village Hall and Bungalow with a view to implementing the recommendations
- Councillors Questions.

16. Councillors Questions & Comments

17. Public Question Time.

**THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL WILL BE HELD
ON 9th DECEMBER 2019**

KJJ.kh.DPC.Agenda.11.11.19